From: Grants, OMB

To: Johnson, Meghan R; Merrill, Toni
Cc: Oliver, Auria; Marrone, Victoria; Schoel, Daniel
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 2:13:19 PM
Attachments: SW-OMB Grants Review form Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder Treatment Capacity in Adult and Family
Treatment Drug Courts.pdf
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Hello Meghan,

OMB has no objection to Human Services moving forward with the grant application. Please see the
attached documentation.

Samantha Wexler

Grants Analyst, ARPA

Pinellas County Office of Management & Budget

400 S. Ft. Harrison Avenue — 3rd FL, Clearwater, FL 33756

Fax (727) 464-3539
swexler@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:

ﬂﬂ oo (@ ¢

www.pinellascounty.org/budget
Subscribe to county updates and news

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our
service: www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

From: Johnson, Meghan R <mrjohnson@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; Marrone, Victoria <vmarrone@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...

Will do, thanks!

From: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Johnson, Meghan R <mrjohnson@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; Marrone, Victoria <vmarrone@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...


mailto:grants@pinellas.gov
mailto:mrjohnson@pinellas.gov
mailto:tmerrill@pinellas.gov
mailto:auoliver@pinellas.gov
mailto:vmarrone@pinellas.gov
mailto:dschoel@pinellas.gov
mailto:swexler@pinellascounty.org
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinellasconews&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990844258%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PaQCBsG5t9501qKdayzTkadrfsVmzgujvV%2BImzpYdgY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FPinellasCountyNews&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990854523%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MTZWZA8jXjHtSbpJfS%2FxX%2FjWQUeT2ry00clGn9tLfKk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fpinellascounty%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990862383%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7VOLgtU89Atq8PfLyRjh9X8WU%2Fh%2F%2B%2FjIWLhiB0u0saE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Fpcctv1&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990868280%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aHRNCTVWlBxzPb8fKxDTwGUcA4vPuxNwymOBJ4bi%2BNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.flickr.com%2Fphotos%2Fpinellascounty&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990874142%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3p7IC79pgOKI8B8235hkgS%2BK1BJ9fjCKCoWepl%2BRoIs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Freportanissue%2Fdefault.htm&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990880196%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GPK3lt8ogAzY%2B8alMsCCHJuwQhrBXUIvnffQYQRr94g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fsocial-networking.htm&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990886034%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dkP1vk6DXUuNgn3n4XkYjIzhzRC3SxOaURs7uL2BRus%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fbudget&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990891950%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0e20UwIbD1BKAeG5aBQGCkNJqADhbpWKvkhGvVMpSlQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fnews_subscription.htm&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990898120%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KYO5VkK2ltPbnE1t7lftNG%2FKEIlVsl9EunTclfzzlFQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pinellascounty.org%2Fsurveys%2FOMB&data=05%7C02%7Cmrjohnson%40pinellas.gov%7C5a52dd1d0e5e4bdf724808dc43894026%7Cc32ee18fa4c746ffaf408ed605642745%7C0%7C0%7C638459503990904139%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pPwqnriUSzgRCk%2BiDl%2BMvKcpqEGo0FlebeAM9n03%2FAY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:swexler@pinellas.gov
mailto:mrjohnson@pinellas.gov
mailto:auoliver@pinellas.gov
mailto:vmarrone@pinellas.gov

OMB Grant Review

Grant Name Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder Treatment Capacity in Adult and Family Treatment Drug Courts
Department ) Granting Date
Human Services SAMHSA 3/13/24
Agency
Program Application Funding Type
g Meghan Johnson PP . Meghan Johnson g lyp Project
Manager Submitter

Grant information:

Award Type Reimbursement
Amount Requested |$2,000,000.00
Match $0.00

Match Type None

Match Funding N/A

Source

Total Project Cost $2,000,000.00
Fiscal Year(s) FY25-29

Description & Comments

(What is it, any issues found, is there a financial impact to current/next FY, does this contract vary from previous FY, etc.)

This is an intent to apply for the Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder Treatment
Capacity in Adult and Family Treatment Drug Courts grant through Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA).

If awarded, this grant will benefit the County by providing participants support to help them
overcome their substance use issues and the opportunity to become productive, drug free
members of their communities through the continued enhancement of treatment and
support services for individuals involved in the criminal justice system who have substance
use issues.

This grant will be multi-year and single-departmental, which will likely impact Fiscal Years
2025, 2026, 2027, 2028, and 2029. Human Services has already coordinated with
SAMHSA.

This grant will be administered by Human Services in close coordination with SAMHSA.
The total application amount is $2,000,000.00 with $0.00 match required. There are no
other funding sources associated with this project, which will complete the total project
budget of $2,000,000.00.

This is not budgeted and would likely require a future budget amendment.

Based on the thresholds for delegated approval, this grant application will require Director
approval to apply.

Analyst: 2 10 2t U/ﬂ/}%’/ Ok to Sign with Comments: | [
/
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Okay, thank you for letting us know. In the meantime, if Human Services does decide to add in an
amount, please let us know for our records.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:23 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; Marrone, Victoria <vmarrone@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...

I included that as it was brought up in the initial discussion last week. A decision has not been made
to seek administrative costs yet.

Meghan

From: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Johnson, Meghan R <mrjohnson@pinellas.gov>

Cc: Oliver, Auria <auoliver@pinellas.gov>; Marrone, Victoria <vmarrone@pinellas.gov>
Subject: RE: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...

Hi Meghan,
| noticed that associated administrative/management costs with this grant is marked “Yes”, yet the
amount listed in the intent-to-apply is $0.00. Would you happen to know what this amount is, or are

there further financials you are waiting on for this calculation?

Thank you,
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

From: Grants <no-reply@sharepointonline.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Wexler, Samantha <swexler@pinellas.gov>

Subject: Grants Database - Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder...

This Message Is From an External Sender Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organization.

[ Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder... has been added

Johnson, Meghan R

3/13/2024 12:17 PM

Program Manager: Johnson, Meghan R

Program Manager Phone #: 7274648273

County Department: Human Services

Director's Name: Johnson, Meghan R

Application Submitter: johnson, Meghan R

OMB Analyst (CIP or Operating): Johnson, Meghan R

Granting Agency: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
CFDA/CSFA #: 93243

Funding Opportunity  https://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grant-announcements/ti-
Link: 24-004

Grant Funding Grants to Expand Substance Use Disorder Treatment Capacity in
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Program Name:  Adult and Family Treatment Drug Courts

Grant Funding Type: Project

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $2,000,000.00

Amount Requested: $2,000,000.00

Does this Grant Cover Administrative or Management Costs?: Yes
Amount Requested to Cover Administrative or Management Costs: $0.00
What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: Fy25-29
Match Amount: $0.00

Required Match Type: None

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): N/A

Is the Match in the Current Budget?:

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?:

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other  $2,000,000.00
Resources):

Granting Agency Contact Name: Jon Berg

Granting Agency Phone or 240-279-1609 or
Email: TreatmentDrugCourts@samhsa.hhs.org

Granting Agency Address:
OPUS Project Title:
Duration: Multi Year

Proposed The grant application (2nd for this opportunity - previous Intent to Apply

Abstract approved and will focus on adult drug court) is requesting funding for the

(Project enhancement of the Sixth Judicial Circuit Court's family treatment court

Scope of program. This funding will allow for the continued enhancement of

Work):  treatment and support services for individuals involved in the criminal
Jjustice system who have substance use issues. The program budget is
$400,000 per year, for up to 5 years, totalling $2,000,000.

Benefit Summary  Drug Treatment Court programs exist to provide participants
(How will this support to help them overcome their substance use issues and
benefit the County, the opportunity to become productive, drug free members of
Dept, etc?): their communities.

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: Yes


mailto:TreatmentDrugCourts@samhsa.hhs.org

If submitting for a different department, what is that department Judiciary
name?:

Grant Application Due Date: 4/1/2024
Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency
If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS
LINE: LINE**

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB
OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:
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